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SA Power Networks

Appendix D - 2016/17 TUoS tariffs

From: Doyle, Greta (ENet) [mailto:Doyle.Greta@electranet.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 4:06 PM

To: James Bennett

Cc: Jackson, Bill (ENet)

Subject: TUOS Pricing for 2016/17

Dear James,

Bill Jackson has asked me to provide you with SA Power Network's pricing charges. Please see attached 5A Power Metwork's

forecast transmission charges and prices for 2016/17.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact Bill Jackson.

Many thanks and kind regards,

Greta Doyle

Regulatory Project Officer

ElectraMet

P:+618 8404 7476 F:+61 8 84047 M: 0418 619461

E: Dovle Gretaigelectranet.com.au W electranet.com.au

Corporate: ElectraMet Pty Limited = 52-55 East Terrace, Adelaide » PO Box 7096 Hutt Street Post Office, Adelaide, SA, 5000

My Office: 52-55 East Terrace, Adelaide SA 5000

Think before you print!

SA Power Networks Estimated Prescribed Transmission Charges

Charges ($pa GST exclusive) Increase

Service Comments
2015/16| 2016M7 (%) (%)

Entry 0| 0 - - Mot applicable
Exit 26,999 488 28,116,282 1,116,793 4.1%| Regulated charges based on published prices
TUOS Locational 94 260,820/ 89,930 338 (4,321 482) 4.6%)|  Regulated charges based on published prices
TUOS Non-Locational 96,886,824 58,130,974 8,746,850 9.0%) Regulated charges based on published prices
Common Service 38,827 513 40,020,555 1,193,042 3.1%)| Regulated charges hased on published prices
Total 256,974,645 246,216,149 {10,758,496)] (4.2%)
Notes:

Companson is based on charges for 2015/16 versus forecast charges for 2016/17 on the Agreed Maximum Demands prevailing at

15/5/2016.
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